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Independent Auditors’ Report on Audit of Consolidated Financial Results for the
year-to-date results for the period 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022.

To Board of Directors of Aarti Pharmalabs Limited
Report on the audit of the Consolidated Financial Results
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of Aarti
Pharmalabs Limited (“Holding company™), its subsidiaries and joint controlled entity
(together referred to as “the Group™) for the period from 1 April 2022 to 31 December
2022 (“the Statement™), being submitted by the Holding company pursuant to regulatory
requirements required for the purpose of filing application to exchanges for obtaining
trading approval of its equity shares.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial
statements/ financial information of subsidiaries (refer other matter paras), the Statement:

1. includes the results of the following entities:
a. Subsidiaries
i. Aarti USA Inc
il. Aarti Pharmachem Limited

b. Joint Controlled Entity
i. Ganesh Polychem Limited

2. are presented in accordance with the regulatory requirements required for the purpose
of filing application to exchanges for obtaining trading approval of its equity shares.

3. give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (“Ind
AS-34”) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant
rules thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the
consolidated net profit and consolidated total other comprehensive income and other
financial information of the Group for year to date results for the period from 1 April
2022 to 31 December 2022.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Results section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in “Other Matters” paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management's Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Results.

These year-to-date consolidated financial results have been prepared on the basis of the
interim financial statements.

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view of the net
profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Group in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian
Accounting Standard 34, ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India and in compliance with regulatory requirements. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial results that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial results by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial results, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial results.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
results, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial results or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
results, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial results
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results/financial
information of the entities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
Financial Results. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of financial information of such entities included in the consolidated financial
results of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidated Financial Results, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the interim consolidated financial results that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the interim consolidated financial results may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the interim consolidated financial results.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial results of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

I. Comparative Audited Consolidated Financial Results

The comparative audited consolidated annual financial results (comprising of pharma
business undertaking and investment in subsidiaries and joint controlled entity received
by the Holding Company as per scheme of arrangement) for the period 1 July 2021
(Appointed date) to 31 March 2022 were audited by erstwhile statutory auditors,
Kirtane & Pandit, LLP (FRN: 105215W/W100057), Chartered Accountant of Aarti
Industries Limited (“Demerged Company”) whose annual auditors report on demerged
company consolidated financial results dated 27 May 2022 had expressed an
unmodified opinion on financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

1. Effectof Schemenof Arrangement

a) The Scheme of Arrangement for the demerger of Pharma Business Undertaking
from Aarti Industries Limited (“the demerged company”) to its wholly owned
subsidiary Aarti Pharmalabs Limited (“the resulting company” or “the Holding
Company”) between the two companies and their respective shareholders under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ( “the Scheme”) was approved by
Honourable National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Ahmedabad Bench on 21
September 2022. Accordingly, all the assets and liabilities pertaining to the Pharma
Business Undertaking, including supporting manufacturing units, employees, cash
and cash equivalents and investments (including investments in subsidiat:ies and
joint ventures), as defined in the Scheme, stand transferred and vested into the
Company from its Appointed Date ie. from 1 July 2021. Pursuant to demerger,
investments in subsidiaries, namely, Aarti USA, Inc, Aaru Pharmachem Limited and
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investment in joint controlled entity namely, Ganesh Polychem Limited was
transferred to the Holding Company. Further investment of Demerged Company in
Aarti Pharmalabs Limited (earlier known as Aarti Organics Limited) is cancelled
and as a result no longer remains subsidiary of the demerged company.

Pending receipt of the NCLT Order approving scheme of arrangement, consolidated
financial statements of the demerged company (before giving effect to scheme of
arrangement) for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved by the Board of
Directors of demerged company in their meeting held on 27 May 2022 and audited
by erstwhile statutory auditors (refer para I above). Subsequently, the same were
approved by their shareholders in the general meeting held on 26 September 2022.

We, Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 103264W) were appointed as
statutory auditors of the Company to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignation of
Jatin Vora & Associates, Chartered Accountants, through resolution passed by
shareholders of the Company through postal ballot on 10 January 2023.

The management of the Company approached us to perform agreed upon procedures
on consolidated financial results prepared to give effect to scheme of arrangement.
Accordingly, we have performed agreed upon procedures as per Standard on Related
Services (SRS) 4400, "Engagements to Perform Agreed-upon Procedures regarding
Financial Information”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
we report that as follows.

e consolidated financial results prepared by the management of the Holding
Company (comprising of pharma business undertaking along with investment in
subsidiaries and joint controlled entity received as part of scheme of arrangement)
for period 1 July 2021 to year ended 31 March 2022 is as per accounting
treatment and information mentioned in the scheme.

e It is drawn from consolidated financial statements prepared and audited by
erstwhile statutory auditors of Demerged Company as mentioned in I above.

o It is extracted from the books of accounts maintained by the Demerged Company
having records/information maintained for pharma business undertaking and
speciality chemical business.
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[II.  Financial Results of Subsidiaries/Jointly Controlled Entity not audited by us.

The consolidated financial results include the audited financial results of 2 subsidiaries
(including 1 foreign subsidiary) and 1 joint controlled entity whose interim financial
Results/ financial information reflects total revenues of Rs. 33004.22 lakhs and total net
profit after tax (net) of Rs. 1929.15 lakhs for the period from 1 April 2022 to 31
December 2022 respectively, as considered in the consolidated financial results, which
have been audited by their respective independent auditors. The independent auditors’
reports on interim financial statements/Financial Results/financial information of these
entities have been furnished to us and our opinion on the consolidated Financial
Results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
entities, is based solely on the report of such auditors and the procedures performed by
us are as stated in paragraph above.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

For GOKHALE & SATHE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 103264W

\O
Al

) /
Tejas Parikh
Partner
Membership No.: 123215
UDIN: - 23123215BGQKZS5643
Date: 17 January 2023
Place: Mumbai




AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st December, 2022

Consolidated Result 2022-23

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 315t March Ag at 31st March
2022 2021
A ASBETS
1 Mon-Current Assets
() Property, Plant and Fguipment 1 $9,275.80 78,008.80 -
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 1 770233 16,522,59 -
v) Goodwill 1 178.06 178.00 -
(d) Intangible Assels 1 149,18 2253 =
(¢) Intangible Assets Under Developments I 376204 221402 -
(1) Financial Assets 0.00 0.00 -
(i) Investmenis 2 1,556.83 3.222.55 -
(i1) Other Financial \ssets 3 905.05 45812 =
(g) Other Non-Current Assels + 429.10 1-48.27 -
Total Non-Current Assets 1,05,828.39 1,81,175.23 -
2 Current Assels
{a) Inventories 5 549,129.46 A7,54537 =
(b) Tinancial Assels
(i) Investments 2,330,07
(ii) Trade Receivables 6 42, 896..19 37,665.71 =
(i) Cash and Cash Eguivalents 7 8,218.05 822734 25.00
(iv) Loans 8 74179 [WRE -
(v) Other Financial Assets 9 159,41 7,701.89 -
() Other Current Assels 10 108950 Yal).77 -
Total Current Assets 1,18,864.77 1,02,814.89 25.00
TOTAL ASSETS 2,24,693.15 2,03,990.12 25.00
B HQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
(a) Lyguity Share Capital 11 4,531.30 25.00 25.00
(b) Fyuity Sharve Capital pending allotment upon scheme of arrangsent 11 - 4,531.30 |
{r) Other Equily 12 1,19,200.05 1,34,091.65 -2.19
Total Equity 1,53,831.35 1,38,647.95 22.81
2 LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial I iabilitics
Torrowings 13 38,48 55.15 -
Other Non Current Finanvial Liability 1 151.23 153.23 -
Trovisions 26143
(D) Deferred Tax Liahililies (Net) 153 7.710.22 7.066,949 &
Total Non-Current Liabilities 8,161.76 7,275,67 -
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial T fabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 29.0680.56 377275 1L.73
(i) Trade Pavables Due to
- Mivro and Small Tntereprises 17 3,848 81 2,114.38 .26
- Qther Than Micro and Small Enlereprises 17 27,15%75 19,34.39 -
(iii) Others
{b) Other Curvent Liabilities 18 151.92 189.42 .20
() Provisions 19 1,737.18 1,895.55 -
(1) Current Tax Liabilities {Nel) 20 121.79 750.00 -
Total Current Liabilities 62,700.04 58,066.49 19
Total Liabilities 70,861.80 65,312,16 19
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIBILITIES 2,24,693.15 2,03,990.12 25.00
Significant Accounting Policies
Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-32

The accompanying notes ave an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.

As PUT our l‘\‘PU]'i ol even L‘ldlh’
For Gokhale and Sathe
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No. ; 123215
UDIN : 23123215BGQKZS5643
Place: Mumbai

Date: 17th January,2023

Hetal Gogri
Vice Chairpersom & Manag)
DIN: 00005499

Yor Aarli Pharmal abs [ imited

a

o Director

(%‘:/t\/
Naré?f alvi

Managing Director

DIN: 00299202

-

ikhil Natu

Company Secretary
1C51 M.No : A27738



Consolidated Result 2022-23

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022. 31st March, 2022 & 31st March, 2021

(Rs. in Lakhs Except EPS)

Particulars Note For the Nine Ended| For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
No. 31st Dec 2022 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
I |Revenue from Operations 21 146,017.09 119,994.31 -
11 |Other Income 22 157.33 251.33 -
III |Total Income (I+1I) 146,174.42 120,245.63 -
IV |EXPENSES
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 23 78,731.02 61,124.15 -
(b) Purchase of Stock In trade 20,613.99 16,291.50 -
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-1rade 24 (11,869.43) (4,904.87) -
(d) Employee Benefits Expense 25 9,646.31 §,520.30 -
(e) Finance Costs 26 151125 1,195.88 -
(f) Depreciation / Amortisation Expenses 27 4,659.16 4,211.86 -
(g) Other Expenses 28 22,688.79 18,268.62 0.46
Total Expenses (IV) 125,981.09 104,707.44 0.46
V  |Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (I1I-1V) 20,193.33 15,538.19 (0.46)
vyl [Exceptional Ttems - - B
V  |Profit before Tax (III-IV) 20,193.33 15,538.19 (0.46)
V1 |TAX EXPENSE
Current Tax 4,175.50 2,732.50 ~
Earlier Year Tax 312.86 - -
MAT Credit Entitlement - 11250 -
Deferred Tax 643.23 467.93 -
Total Tax Expenses 5,131.59 3,312.93 -
VIL |Profit for the year (V-VI) 15,061.74 12,225.26 (0.46)
VIl |OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
a. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss
- Fair Value Change of Fquity Instruments through Other 159.58 706.86 (0.00)
- Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans (net of tax) =
b. Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss =
Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Tax) 159.58 706.86 (0.00)
IX |TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR NET OF 15,221.32 12,932.12 (0.46)
X |Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 10 Each (EPS) (in 29
Basic 16.62 1349 (0.18)
Diluted 16.62 13.49 (0.18)
Significant Accounting Policies
Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-32

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statements.

As per our report of even date Aarti PharmalLabs Limited
For Gokhale and Sathe
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. : 103264W

oy

£
Hetal Gogri Gala

Narendra Salvi
Vice Chairperson &

\ A Managing Director 5

1V

Managing Director

Tejas Parikh DIN: 00005499 DIN: 00299202
Partner ey
Membership No. : 123215

UDIN : 23123215BGQKZS5643 Piyush Lakhani Nikhil Natu

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17th January,2023

Chief Financial

Company Secretary
ICSI M.No : A27738



AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED { Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )

Consolidated Result 2022-23

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022, Year ended 31st March, 2022 & 31st Mareh 2021

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr.  |Pariiculars For the Period Ended| For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
No. 31st Dec,2022 31st March, 2022 3ist Mawrch, 2021
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OIERATING ACTIVITIES

P'rotit betore Fax 20,1033 15,5310 46

Adjusted for:
- Finance Cosls

1,511.25 1195488 -
- Depreciation/ Amortisation 4,6549.16] 1211.86 -
Consolidaled Adjustiments (L60 H5.72
- Dividend Income

-128.13 =247 80
= Interest ncome =249.2(0} -.70 -
- Profit on sales .00 -L.01 -
Operaling Profit before Working Capital Changes 26,206.41 20,779.02 -0.46
Adjusted for:
- (Increase)/ Necrease ia Trade and Other Receivables -2,009.84 =10,250.92 {46
- (Increase) / Decrease in Inventorios -5,599.2() -

- Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables and Other Current 1 iabililivs 7.186.20 |

Cash Generated from Operalions

-2,257.30 -
Taxes Paid (Net) =2, 112,93 -
Net Cash Ilow from Operaling Activities -4,370.23 -

B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Avcquisition ol Property, Plant and Fquipment and Capital Work In Prapress

-8.650.58

-15115.20 zl

Other Inveslmenls

230007 -11.32 -
Dividend Income 128.13 247 8o 5
Interest Tncome 29.20 0.76 =
Proceeds from Sale of Invesiments S00.00 101 -

Net Cash Flow used in Investing Aclivilies -10,323.32 ~13,873.59 -

C. [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds/ (Repavment) from Current Borrowing (Net)
linance Costs

~h111.56 2723422

-1.511.25 -1.195.88 -
Dividends Paid -123.93 0.0 -
Nel Cash Flow from f{used in) Financing Aclivities -5.746.74 26,038.34 i

Nl Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Fyuivalents
Opening Balance of Cashand Cash quivalents 84,3274 5301 25.00
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Fquivalents 8,215.00 8,327.34 25.60

~100,28 794,22

Notes:
L The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of the Ind AS financial slatements.
2 The above Cash Flow Stalement has been prepared under “Indivect NMethod” set oul in
Ind AS-7, issucd by Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

3 Cash and Cash Equivalenls comprises of:

Particulars For the Period Ended| For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st Dec, 2022 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2022
a. Cash on Fland 8,218.05 8.2327734 25.00
b. Balances with Danks 0.00 LU0 0.00
Total 8,218.05 8,227 3¢ 25.00

\s per our report of even date
For Gokhale and Sathe
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.: 103264W

For and on behalf of the Board
For Aarti Pharmalabs Limited

3

Hetal Gogri % =

Vice Chairperson &

Tejas Parilch h\Z o, 1OR S Managing Director e
Partner DIN: 00005499
Membership No. : 123215
UDIN : 23123215BGQOKZ55643
Place: Mumbai

Date: 17th January,2023

o
Naa‘cn&]’a/ Vi

Managing 1 Jirector
DIN: 00299202

-

ikhil Natu
Company Secretary
ICSI M.Ne : A27738
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Consofidated Result 2022-23
Consolidated Resulr 2022-23

AARITPHARMALABS FIMITED ( Yormerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Fquity for the Period 1 nded 31st December, 2022, 3151 Mareh, 2022, 315t March 2021

A Tquily Share Capital

(Bs | akhs)

As al 31st Mareh, 2020 25,00
€ hangres mequity shave capital dueing e year 2020-21 -
As at st Aarch, 2021 2500
Changres i equity share capatal during the vear 2021-22 =
As at 315t March, 2022 25400
Share capital cancelled pursuant to scheme of Demerger -25.00
Issue of Shares Pursuant (o Scheme of Demereer ] A531.50
As at 3bst December, 2022 4531 30
B. Other Pquity
(Bs.in | akhs)
Particulars Ratained General Securities Capital Capital Qther Total)
Earnings Reserve premium Reserve Redemption | Comprehensi
Reserve ve Income
Balamee as at 31s1 Mar, 2020 -1.73 - - - -1.73%
Mot for the vear (140 36
Balance as at 31si Mar, 2021 -2.19 - - - 219
Iransferred On Account ol Scheme of Asrangment =
Share Issue ~4,531.30 - - =L53L30
Transterred On Account ol Scheme ol Arvangment 64,455 o 232501 44 033 8,91%.81 - 149,58 1,260,110.61
Tatal Comprehensive Incame for the year T0hSh
I'ront Lor the vear 12,2252 .
Dyvidend Paid 247 8
Poraigm Dxchange Differnce on | ransfation 2827 W27
Iransterred 1o Reserves 147 48 I47 48
Remeasurement of delined emplovee benefit plans (nel of tax) -
Balance as al Vst May, 2022 71,723.80 #0005 (4 1:1,032.54 8,943.81 - 05044 134081 15
Translerred Cn Aecount of Scheme of Arrangment - = - - -
Share captial Cancellaiton on account of Scheme of Arrangment - - - B 25,00 = 2500
Iransier to General roserve -159.80 15986 = z &
lotal Comprehensive Income for the year " 2 = i =
Prohit for the vear I5061,74 o 153,001.74
Dividend Paid =12393 -123.03
Foreign Exchange Differnce on Translation B6.01 13458 245.59
Il?.tl.lm casat st Doc 2022 80,587 76 849490 =H4,002 54 5,481 25,10 1,21n02 149,300 05

The accompany g, notes ave an ategral part of e Ind AS linancial slatements

s perour report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Gokhale and Sathe For Aarti Pharmalabs Limited
Chartered Accountants

FRM No. : 1032

Tejas Parikh

Partner

Membership No. : 123215
UDIN ; 23123215BGQKZS5643
Place: Mumbai

Date: 17th January, 2023

Hetalﬁ% Narend¥) 3!;/
Chairpersomge \lnnm‘fl} ircctor

DIN: 00299202

Milkhil Natu
Company Secretary
ICSI M.No : A27738



AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED [ Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )
Corporate Infermation and Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Corporate Information

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED {"the Company") is & Public Limited Company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. During Fy 2021-22, Company has change its name from
Aarti Qrganics limited to Aarti Pharmalabs limited and same is approved at ROC. Necessary changes has been incorporate in all places including MOA & AOA. During Fy 2021-22 Company has
changed its Regsitered Office to Plot No. 22/C/1 & 22/C/2, 1st Phase, G.1.D.C. Vapi, District Valsad Gujarat — 396195 and same is approved at ROC.

The Honourable NCLT - Ahmecabad Bench has approved the scheme of arrangment between Aart] Industries Limited , Aarti Pharmalabs Limited and their sharcholders on 21 September, 2022;
pursuant to which, the Pharma Undertaking of Aarti Industries Limited is transferred to the Company w.e.f. Appointment Date {i.e. with effect from 1st July, 2021).

The Company Is into Manufacture of Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients (“APIs”), Manufacture of AP/ KSM Intermediates and Xanthine derivatives for the pharmaceutical and food/beverages
industry, Company is specialise in generic APls, generic intermediates, and xanthine derivatives. Company also provides CDMO services for drug substance/NCE development and manufacturing

for innovative pharmaceutical and biotech firms with a focus on the Ph-I/11/11], launch, and commercial phases. Company has dedicated facilities for the production of HPAPIs, corticosteroids,
cytotoxic medicines, and oncology products

Manufacturing Units of the Company are located at Maharashtra & Gujarat State at various locations

B. Significant Accounting Policies

B.0  The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise financial statements of Aarti Pharmalabs Limited {"The Holding Company"), subsidiaries and joint control entity. The principal activities of the
Group consist of manufacturing and dealing in Pharmaceuticals, Nutraceuticals & chemicals. In preparing Consolidated Financial Statements, financial statements of below entities are considered,

M) Background:

Name of the Subsidiary Country (%)
Indian Subsidiary:

(i Aarti Pharmachem Limited India 100.00%
Foreign Subsidiary:

(i) Aarti USA Inc. USA 100.00%
Joint Control:

(i) Ganesh Polychem Limited india 50.00%

(i) Basis of Prepration and Presentation:
Significant Accounting policies and Notes to these Consolidated Fi ial are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosures and a guide to better understanding of the

The Cansolidated Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) notified under the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) {Amendment} Rules 2016.

{iv)  Principles of Consolidation :
(i) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 110 - Consolidated Financial Statements & Indian

Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 28 -Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consalidated Financial Statements and Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 111 - Joint
Arrangements.

(i} The Cansolidated Financial Statements are prepared using the Financial Statements of the Parent Company Subsidiary Companies and Joint Control Entity drawn up to the same
reporting date i.e 31st Dec 2022

(iii)  In case of Foreign Subsidiary revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the period. All Assets (except Fixed Assets) and liabilities are converted at the
rates prevailing at the end of the year. In case of Fixed Assets the same is consolidated at the rate applicable in the year of acquisition of the said assets, Any exchange difference
arising on consolidation is recognised as Translation difference in Reserves & Surplus.

(iv} The consalidation of financial statements of the Parent Campany and its Subsidiaries is done on line by adding together the book values of the like items of assets liabilitis
income and expenses after eliminating all significant intra-group balances intra-group transactions and unrealized profit or loss except where cost cannot be recovered. The
results of operations of a subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which the parent subsidiary relationship came into existence.

{v) Both the subsidiary consolidated are 100% subsidiary & there is no Non Controliing Interest as at balance sheet date

(vi) As faras possible the consalidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform Accounting Policies for like transactions and ether avents in similar circumstances.
Differences in Accounting Policies if any will be disclosed separately.

(vii} Investments in Associates are accounted for using equity method in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 28 “Accounting for Investment in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” under which the investment is initially recorded at cost identifying any goodwill or capital reserve arlsing at the time of acquisition. The
carrying amount of the investment is adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the share of net assets of the associate. However the share of losses is accounted for
only to the extent of the cost of investment. Subsequent profits of such Assoclates are not accounted for unless the accumulated losses are recouped.

(viii) Investments in joint operations are accounted using the Proportionate Consolidation Method as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 111 "Jaint Arrangements”

B.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value
amount:
a. Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value; and
b. Defined benefit plans - Plan assets measured at fair value,

These Consolidated financial 1ts have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS') as notified by Ministry
of Corparate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) read with of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment} Rules, 2015 amended
from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('), which is alse its functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs {* 00,000}, except when
otherwise indicated.

The financial statements of the Company for the Fcriogﬁﬁgad 1;,1._2_:2522 were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors in its meeting held
on 17th January, 2023 b
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Critical Accounting Estimates,
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgement, estimates and assumptians that affect the reported amount of revenue,

cxpenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about the assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
1o the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in subsequent financial years.

Useful Lives of Propertv. Plant and

Property, plant and equipment represents a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periadic depreciation is derived after determining
an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the
Management at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically at the end of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in
future periods.

Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity)

A liability in respect of defined benefit plans is recognised in the balance sheet, and is measured as the present value of the defined benefit abligation at the reporting date less
the fair value of the plan’s assets and is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The Campany uses significant judgements
to disclose cantingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.,

Provision for income Tax and Deferred

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of revenue, casts, allowances and disallowances which is exercised while determining
the provision for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that itis probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each reporting period

Summary of Significant Accounting

Current and Non-Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-Current classification.

An assctis treated as Current when itis —

- Expected to be realised or intended fo be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used ta settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

A liability is considered as Current, when -

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost
Includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on fareign exchange
contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate assct, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be
measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated amortisation and cumulative impalrment. Administrative
and other general overhead expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of intangible assets.

Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower.

Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

a. Raw Materials, Packing Material, Stores and Spares Weighted Average cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower

b. Work-in-Pragress - At cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads or net realisable value, whichever is lower

c. Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate allocation of o
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short-term, highly
figuid investments that are readily convertilbe to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Sale of Goods ta customers is recognised when control of the goods is transferrad to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Generally, control is transferred upon shipment of goads to the customer or when the goods are made available to the customer,
pravided transfer of title to the customer oceurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with respect to the goods shipped.

Sale of goods is recognized on dispatch of goods to customers and s recarded net of claims, etc., as considered appropriate. Revenue from Sale of Serap and obsolete stores is
accounted for at the time of disposal.

Export entitlements are recognized on realization.

Revenue in respect of Interest is recognized on the time proportion method.

Industrial Promotion Incentive granted by State Government is recognised when claim in respect of Entitlement is made & admitted after close of yearly Sales Tax
Assessment.

Dividend Income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the amount has been established.

Government Grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to ther and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in Profit and Lass on a systematic basis aver the periads in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensaie. Specifically, government grants whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets
are recognised as deferred revenue in the balance sheet and transferred to Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the related assots.

In the unlikely event that a grant previously recognised is ultimately not received, it is treated as a change in estimate and the amount
cumulatively recognised is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation/Amortization
Depreciation is provided based on uscful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the
following assets, where useful life is different than those prescribed in Shchedule ii;

Sr.No. Particulars Depreciation or Amortisation
L Leasehold Land Over the remaining tenure of lease
2. Building Qver a period of 19 years
3. Plant & Machinery Over its useful life as technically assessed, i.e over a

period of 19 years, based on the type of Equipment

4. Computers Qver a period of 2.5 years
5. Office Equipments Over a period of 5 years
6. Furniture and Fixtures Over a periad of 10 years
b5 Vehicles Qver a period of 7 years
8 Intangible Assets (Product Registration Rights) Owver a period of 5 years

Impairment of Assets

Impairment loss, if any, Is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount, Recoverable amount is
higher of net selling price of an asset or its value in use. Value in use is present value of estimated future cash flows expacted to arise from
the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. The exchange rate differences arising
aut of such transactions are approristely dealt in the financial statements in accordance with the applicables accounting standards.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Operating Leases

As a lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease, at inception of the cantract, A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to contrel the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: {i) the contract involves the use of an
identified asset (i} the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (i)
the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which itis lessee, except for short-term leases {leases with a term of twelve months or less), leases of low value assets and,
for contract where the lessee and lessor has right to terminate a lease without permission from the other party with no more than an
insignificant penaity. The lease expense of such short-term leases, low value assets leases and canceflable leases, are recognised as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Atcommencement date, lease liablity is measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid during non-cancellable period of
the confract, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The right-of-use assets is initially recognised at the amount of the initial
measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before commentement date less any lease incentives received
and any initial direct costs

Subsequently the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses, Lease liability is
subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using effective interest rate method) and
reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. The right-of-use asset and lease liability are also adjusted to reflect any
lease modifications or revised in-substance fixed lease payments.

As alessor:
Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or eperating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially

all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is cTasW@eq{ease‘ All other leases are classified as operating
o N
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Income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognisedas income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the
receipts are structured to increase In line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases, The
respective leased assets are included in the Standalone Balance Sheet based on their nature. Leases of property, plant and equipment
where the Company as a lessor has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards are classified as finance lease. Finance leases are
capitalised at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding rent receivables, net of interest income, are included in other financial assets. Each lease receipt is allocated
between the asset and interest income. The Interest income is recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease
period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the asset for each period.

Under combined lease agreements, land and building are assessed individually.

Finance Costs

Borrowing Costs other than those directly stiributable to Qualifying Assets are recognised as expanses in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Pravisions are recognised when there is a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying econoemic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. if the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Company. Where it is management's assessment that
the outcome is uncertain or cannot be reliably guantified, the claims are disclosed as contingent Habilities unless the likelihood of an
adverse outcome is remote such contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements.

Contingent asscts are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and cantingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date

Employee Benefits

Short-term Benefits

Short term employee benefits Including accumulating compensated absences are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the Statement
of Profit and Loss for the vear In which the related services are rendered.

Post-retirement Benefits

Defined Contribution Plans

Retirement Benefits in the form of Provident Fund which is a defined contribution schemes is charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the period in which the contributions to the fund accrue as per the relevant statute,

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with the Company at the time of
resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972,

The gratuity liahility amount is contributed by the Company to the gratuity fund maintainod with Life Insurance Corporation of India,
exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the
period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.

Re-measurements of Defined Benefit Plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Gther Comprehensive Income.

Taxes on Income

The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Prafit and Leoss, except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in Equity, in which case, the tax Is also recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income or Equity,

Current Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in accordance with
the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expected outcome of assessments / appeals. Current income tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date,

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enfarceable right to set off the recognised amounts
and where it intends either to settte on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit
and lossis recognised outside the statement of profit and loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no lenger probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that % oXpe ta,apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been pﬂat:teﬂjqr_égygamla'ﬂy enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets apainst current tax
liabilities.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT}

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the exient there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the specified period Le., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be carried forward. The Company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date.

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

Initial recoanition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets, which are not at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial
assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets measured ot

Afinancial asset is measured at Amortised Cost, if it s held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financigl assets measured at Fair

Value Throuah Other Comnrehensive

A financial asset is measured at FYTOCI, if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financiol assets measured at Fair
A financial assets, which are not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL,

Equity Investments

All equity Investments are measured at fair value, vith value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity
investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income'. Equity Investments in
Subsidiarics are carried individually at cost less accumulated impairment, if any.

Impairment of Financial Assets
Inaccordance with Ind AS 108, the Company uses, ‘Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial assets other
than those measured at Fair Value Throueh Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

- The 12-months expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from these default events on the financial instrument that are
oossible within 12 months after the renorting datel: or

- Full lifetime expected credit losses {(expected credit losses that result fram all passible default events over the life of the financial
instrument,

For Trade Receivables, the Company applies 'simplified approach’, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables,
At every reporting date, these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates arc analysed.

For other assets, the Company uscs 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If
there is significant increase in credit risk, full lifetime ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and M t

All financial liabilitles are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are
directlv recornised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to
short matunty of these instruments.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognises a financial asset, when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires, or it transfers the
financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognised from the Company's Balance Sheet, when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Ofisetting

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company
has a legally enforceabie right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and scttle the
liability simultaneously.

Earnings Per Shares

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Consolidated Result 2022-23

Note 2 - Non Current

ancial Assets - Investments
(Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Number of Units/Shares (all Fully paid up) As at 31sk As at 31st As at 31st
Opening Transfer Acquisition Disposal Closing Dec,2022 March, 2022 | March, 2021
Balance Pursuant to Balance
Scheme
Investments - (Unquoled) in Equity Shares of Other Companies
Ditesh Roadhines Private Linuted 0 464550 1] 0 4p4550 112324 1041.34 0.00
Aarti Ventures Linuted 0 454364 0 0 451764 73R 75 TIe02 0.00
Tarapur Environment Prolection Sociely 0 21751 0 0 21751 61.97 61.97 0.00
Derma Touch Inc, 0 NA. 0 0 N.A 94258 §99.21 .00
Imvatech Pharma Solutions LLC N.A. N.A 124.10 11369 0.00
Investments - (Unquoled) in Limited Liability Partnership
Aarh Udyog Linited Liability Partnership N.A. N.A 566.19 3733 0.00
Total - - - - 3,556.83 3,22255 -

- All Investments are transfered pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT to Aarti Pharmalabs Limited. Pending trasnfer formalities, all investmens are in the name of Aart
Industries imited as at 31st December, 2022, The same will be transferred m the name of the Company 1n due course,

Change in Faw value of Investment during the vear is recongnised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCH) dunng the period,

Disclosure pursuant 1o Ind AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements

Investments in the following subsidiary 1s accounted at cost

Name of the Subsidiary Principal Activity Country of | % ofequity | % of equity
Incorporation [ As at 3ist As at 31st
Dec,2022 March, 2022

Aarti USA Inc Trading of Pharmaceutical APL & AP Intermediates, Chemical USA 100% 100%
Aarti Pharmachem Limited Pharmaceuhcal API& AP Intermediates, Chenical Manufacturing India 100% 100%
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,

3 |Other Financial Assets Dec,2022 2022 2021
Deposits 905.05 858.42 0.00
Total 905.05 858.42 0.00
As at 31st As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,

4 |Other Non-Current Assets Dec,2022 2022 2021
Income Tax Assets {Net of Provisions) 0.00 37,44 0.00
Capital Advance 429.10 110.82 0.00
Total 429,10 148.26 0.00
i As at 31st As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,

5 |Current Assets - Inventories Dawonon 2022 2001
Raw Materials and Components (incl of In-transit stock) 18,856.17 19,067.03 0.00
Work-in-progress 14,960.53 9,006.48 0.00
Finished Goods (incl of In-transit stock) 24,757.31 19,021.78 0.00
Stores and spares 307.75 230,63 0.00
Fuel 86.40 104.61 0.00
Packing Materials 161.30 114.84 0.00
Total 59129 47,545.37 0.00
. s S As at 31st As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,

6 |Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables Dec,2022 2022 2021
Unsecured and considered good 42,796.49 37,565.71 0.00
-Unsecured Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00 0.00
-Provision for Doubtful Debts 100.00 100.00 0.00
Total 42,896.49 37,665.71 0.00
! . . As at 31st As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,

7 |Current Financial Assets - Cash and Cash Equivalents Dec,2022 2022 2021
Cash on Hand 7.87 572 0.00
Cash Equivalants investment in highly Liguid Funds 5,046,52 5,630.62 0.00
Balances with Banks 3,163.60 2,691.00 25.00
Total 8,218.05 8,327.34 25.00
As at 31st As at 31st March,|As at 31st March,

8 |Loams Dec,2022 2022 2021
(i)L.oan to Related Party 585.23 477,97 0.00
(ii)L.oan to Emplovees 125.62 135.84 0.00
(ii) Advance to Supplier 30.95 0.00 0.00
Total 741.80 613.81 0.00
; y As at 31st As at 31st March,| As at 31st March,

9  |Current Other Financial Assets Dec,2022 2022 2021
Balance with Customs, Central Excise, GST and State Authoritics 4358.26 7588.91 0.00
Other Receivable 101.14 112.98 0.00
Other 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4459.40 7701.89 0.00
- As at 31st As at 31st March,|As at 31st March,

10 |[Other Current Assets Dec,2022 2022 2021
Prepaid Fxpenses 513.23 419.55 0.00
Others Receivable 576.26 541.22 0.00
Total 1,089.49 960.77 0.00
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11 SHARE CAPITAL:
{Rs in Lakhs)
Particul No. of Shares. Ag at 31st Dec No. of Shares. As at 3lat March, | No. of Shares As at 31st
articulars 2022 2022 Masch, 2021
Authorised Share Capital
Eoquiity Shuancs of Ps 100 sacly 50000 Sk 5SRO0 UL
Equity Shares of Bs 5/ ewly UL 00, 00 5,000 (%)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
a Equity Shares of vach s, 26,008 4,531.30 2,50,000 25
b Egquiy Sharos of - 100 - each Ponding, Cancellations 2,50,00m B
L Equity Shares of - 50 ol pending, Allotment apen Schoiie ol Arrangnumt ,06,26,008 4510 i
TOTAL Qﬁﬁﬁ,mﬁ ig‘!.}ﬂ 9,08,76,008 4,556.30 2,50,000 25.00
- The Honourable High Coul of Ahemedabad has approved lhe scheme of Arrangment on 21st September, 2022 - Pending allolment of share as &t Balance sheet Date, Share capital of Rs
4531 .30 lakhs as approved Under Scheme of Arragment is shown as Share capital pending for Allotment. Pursuant {o the Scheme of Arrangment, Aarii Pharmalabs Limited has Issued lo the
Equity Shareholders of Aart Industries Limited -For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aarti Industnes Limited, 1 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 5 each of the Company
- Pursuant to Scheme of Arrangment Authorised share capital is Increased to 100000000 Shares of Rs 5 Each for Issue of Shares o the Shareholders of Demerged Company Aarti Industrias
limited
11 {b) Share Capital Pending Cancancellation
Aarti Pharmalabs Iimiled was 100% Subsiciary of Aarh Industiies limited. As per the order of NCLT, upon scheme becoming effective, original share capital of Rs 25 Lakhs stands automaticaily
cancelled and reinstated to Rs 4531 30 lakhs by payment of applicable stamp duly and compliance of ROC formalities As at Balance Sheet dale 31st March 2022, ROC formalites with respect
to increase in authorised share capital, allotment of share capital and cancellation of existing share capital were pending and hence, the share capital of Rs 25 Lakhs, existing on the balance
sheet date s shown as 'Share Capital Pending Cancellation’
111 Reconciliation of number of Equily Shares outstanding:
As at 31st Dec As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Particulars 2022 2022 2021
No' Of Shares No' OF Shares No' Of Shares.
Eaquity Sharen at the beminning of the vear 2,350,000 2,530,000 250,000
Add Shares isstied during, the vear Purspant Lo the Scheme of Arrangpment
Less: Shares Camcollod Parsuant 1o the Schimerof Arrangemaent
Equity Shares at the end of the year 2,500 250,000
11.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares :

The Company has enly oz class of squity shares having par calue of - 5 each post Scheme of Arranment s Etfective and the holder ol the equity-share s entitled 1o one vow pee

share, T th=event of hyuidation of the company, the holders of equite shares wall e entitlod toreceive the rontaining

shares hold

assets of the Company i proportion t the number of

ity



(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st Dec, 2022 | As at 31st Mar, As at 31st Mar,
2022 2021
12 |Other Equity
Retained Earnings / Profit & L oss Account
As per last Balance Sheet 71723.83 -2.33 -1.73
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 6445578 0.00
Add: Cancellation of Share Capital on Issuance of Fresh Share Capital as per 0.00 0.00
Profit / Loss for the year 15061.74 12225.29 -0.46
Dividend Payout / Received 123.93 247.86 0.00
Foreign Exchange Differnce on Translation -86.01 28.27 0.00
Issue of Shares capital pursuant to scheme of Demerger 0.00 4531.30 0.00
Transferred to Reserves 159.86 147.48 0.00
Closing Balance 86587.79 71723.83 -2.19
Securities Premium Account
As per last Balance Sheet 44032.54 0.00 0.00
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 0.00
Add: During the Years 0.00 44032.54 0.00
Less: During the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 44032.54 44032.54 0.00
Capital Reserves 8943.81 0.00 0.00
Opening Balance
Addition:
Deduction:
Closing Balance 8943.81 8943.81 0.00
Capital Redemption Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 0.00 0.00
Add: Share capital Cancelled pursuant to scheme 25.00 0.00 0.00
Add: During the Years 0.00 0.00
Less: During the year 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 25.00 0.00 0.00
General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 8335.04 0.00 0.00
Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 8187.56 0.00
Add: During the Years 159.86 147.48 0.00
Less: During the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 8494.89 8335.04 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income
As per last Balance Sheet 1056 .44 349.58 0.00
Add: Balance fransferred on account of scheme of arrangment 0.00 0.00
Add: Movement in OCI (Net) During the Year 159.58 706.86 0.00
Closing Balance 1216.02 1056.44 0.00
Total 149300.05 134091.65 -2.19
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
13 |Non Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings
Secured - At Amortised Cost # -
Less : Current Maturity of Term Loan E -
Vehicle Loan from Bank 38.88 55.45 -
Inter Corporate Deposit 5 -
Total 38.88 55.45 -
13.1 |Repayment Terms (Vehicle Loan)
Repayment Tenor As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
1-2 Years 38.88 5545 -
2-3 Years -
3-5 Years E 3
' S L H As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
14 |Other Non Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 2002 2021
Secured - At Amortised Cost - - -
Iease Liability 151.23 153.23 -
Other NIL -
Total 151.23 153.23 -
As at 31st Dec,2022 | As af 31st March, As at 31st March,
15 [Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 2022 2021
At the start of the year 7,066.99 - -
Transfered Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment - 6,585.28 -
Charge/ (credit) to the Statement of Profit and Loss 643.23 481.71 -
At the end of the year 7,710.22 7,066.99 -
As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
16 |Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 2022 2021
At Amortised Cost
Secured - Working capital Loan From Banks 17,989.94 - a
Secured - Working capital Loan From Banks ( Under scheme demerger ) 11,696.62 33,772.75 -
From Related Parties 1.73
Total 29,686.56 33,772.75 1.73
=00 As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
17 |Curxrent Liabilities - Trade Payables 2002 2021
Due to
- Micro and Small Entereprises 3,848.84 2,114.38 0.26
- Other Than Micro and Small Entereprises 27,153.75 19,344.39 -
Total 31,002.59 21458,77 0.26
& As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
18 |Other Current Liabilities 2022 2022
Current maturities of Vehicle Loan 2537 3418 -
Lease Liability Current 12644 124.44 -
Other Current Liabilities 0.10 30.79 0.20
Total 151.91 189.41 0.20
19 |Current Provisions As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2009 2022
Provision for Employee Benefits 1,263.68 1,774.04 -
Other Provisions 473.50 121.51 -
Total 1737.18 1895.55 0.00
20 |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) As at 31st Dec,2022 | As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2022
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 121.79 750.00 -
Total 121.79 750.00 0.00
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

21 |Revenue from Operations As at 31st| As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Sale of Products 145,232.50 119,203.36 -
Sale of Services
Other Operating Revenues (Refer Note No. 22.1) 784.59 790.95 N
Total 146,017.09 119,994.31 -
21 |Other Operating Revenues
Export Benefits/ Incentives Received 645.35 642.78 -
Scrap Sales 179.75 148.17 -
Other Operating Revenues (40.51) = -
Total 784.59 790.95 -
22 |Other Income As at 31st| As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Dividend Received 123.93 247.86 -
Interest Income 29.20 0.57 -
Other Non-Operating Income
Insurance Claim = = 0
Profit on Sale of Assets/Investment - 2.08 =
Other Income 4.20 0.82 -
Total 157.33 251.33 -
23 |Cost of Material Consumed As at 31st| As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Consumption of Raw Material 67,433.11 52,380.65 =
Consumption of Packing Material 1,521.32 1,336.61 -
Consumption of Fuel 6,524.51 4,585.85 -
Consumption of Stores & Spares 3,252.09 2,821.04 -
Total 78,731.03 61,124.15 -
24 [Change in Inventory As at 31st| As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Inventories (at commencement)
Finished Goods 18,812.43 15,842.71 -
Work-in-Progress 9,035.98 7,100.83 -
27,848.41 22,843.54 -
Inventories (at Close)
Finished Goods 24,757.31 18,812.43 -
Work-in-Progress 14,960.53 9,035.98 -
39,717.84 27,848.41 -
Increase in Inventory (11,869.43) (4,504.87) -
25 |Employee Benefits As at 31st| Asat 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Directors' Remunderation 617.12 570.62 -
Salaries and Wages 8,006.78 7,887.80 -
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 603.91 28.32 -
Staff Welfare Expenses 418.50 33.55 -
Total 9,646.31 8,520.29 -
26 |Interest As at 31st| As at 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Interest 1,423.70 33.99 -
Other Borrowing Costs 87.55 1,161.88 -
Sub Total 1,511.25 33.89 -

Less: Amount capitalised in the cost of PPE

Total

1,511.25

1,195.87
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Depreciaion As at 31st] Asat 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022, 2022 2021
Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note No.1) 4,659.16 4,211.86 -
Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 4,659.16 4,211.86 -
Other Expense As at 31st| Asat 31st March| As at 31st March
Dec,2022| 2022 2021
Manufacturing Expenses
Ereight, Cartage & Transport 1,415.07 1,867.97 -
Power consumption 5,270.48 4,165.01 -
Water Charges 330.02 249.11 -
Processing Charges 580.86 604.20 -
Other Manufacturing Expenses 4,738.84 4,368.00 -
Repairs & Maintenance 2,528.77 2,192.15 -
Insurance Charges 714.09 650.39 -
Research & Development Expenses 942 77 581.55 -
Factory Administrative Expenses 1,042.92 780.62 -
Sub-Total (A) 17,563.82 15,459.00 #
Office Administrative Expenses
Rent, Rates and Taxes 78.41 11.51 -
Travelling and Conveyance 127.45 95.43 =
Auditor's Remuneration 11.58 1.54 042
Legal & Professional Charges 91.44 39.28 -
Postage, Telegraph & Telephone 14.48 10.44 -
Other Administrative Expenses 232.22 4.15 0.04
Sub-Total (B) 555.58 162.35 0.46
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 415,22 (167.58) -
Export Freight Expenses, OQutward Freights 2,082.86 2,101.13 -
Commission on Sales 1,846.71 596.48 -
Export Insurance Charges = = -
Sales Tax & Other Dues Paid (.23 - -
Sample Testing & Analysis Charges 38.406 42,99 -
Sundry Balance Written OFff/ (Back) (0.06) .70 -
Other Expenses 67.82 40.62 -
Other Selling Expenses - = -
Sub-Total (C) 4,451.18 2,614.34 :

Non-Operating Expenses

Donations and CSR Expenses 118.22 32.95

Sub-Total (D) 118.22 32.95 =

Total (A+B+C+D) 22,688.80 18,268.64 0.46
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31st Dec 2022| As at 31st March, 2022| As at 31st March, 2021
29 |Earning Per Share (EPS)
Face Value Per Equity Share (in Rs.) 5.00 5.00 10.00
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 16.62 13.49 -0.18
Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to 15,061.74 12,225.26 -0.46
Equity Shareholders (Rs. in Lakhs)
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 9,06,26,008 9,06,26,008 2,50,000
calculating Basic EPS (in Nos)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 16.62 13.49 -0.18
Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to 15,061.74 12,225.26 -0.46
LEquity Sharcholders (Rs. in Lakhs)
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 9,06,26,008 9,06,26,008 2,50,000
calculating Diluted EPS (in Nos)
29.1 Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT, Aarti Pharmalabs Limited to issue to the Equity Shareholders of Aarti Industries Limited -
For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aarti Industries Limited, 1 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 5 each of the Company. The Company to allot
90626008 equity shares ( 1 Equity shares of Company for Fvery 4 Equity Shares held in Aarti Industries Limited )
22 As per the Scheme of Arrangment, upon the scheme becoming effective, existing share capital of Rs. 5 lakhs stands automatically cancelled. Hence
same is not considered in EPS calculations.
30 |Payment to Auditors As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March, 2022| As at 31st March, 2022
a. |Statutory Audit Fees 10.80 2.72 272
b. |Certification Fees 1.25 0.10 0.10
¢.  |Reimbursement of FExpenses » s .

Total 12.05 2.82 2.82
31 |Contingent Liabilities and Commitments As at 31st Dec 2022| As at 31st March, 2022| As at 31st March, 2022
(i) |Contingent Liabilities

(a) Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debt - Unpaid - - =

(b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debt - Paid (under - - -

dispute)

(c) Letter of Credit, Bank Guarantees < = -
(ii) |Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account 39,747.76 37,000.00 -

and not provided for, net of advances

Total 39,747.76 37,000.00 -
32 Segment [nformation

The operating segments have been reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting pravided to the Board of
Directors, who are the Chief Operating Decision Makers. They ate responsible for allocating resources and assessing the
performance of operating segments, Accordingly, the reportable segment is only one segment i.e. Home and personal care

ingredients.




gokhale & sathe

(regd.)

chartered accountanis

304/308/309, udyog mandir no 1,
7-c, bhagoji keer marg,
mahim, mumbai 400 016.

Independent Auditors' Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Results for the year-
to-date financial results for the period 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022.

To Board of Directors of
Aarti Pharmalabs Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone year to date financial results of Aarti
Pharmalabs Limited (“the Company™) for year-to-date results for the period from 1 April
2022 to 31 December 2022, attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant
to regulatory requirements required for the purpose of filing application to exchanges for
obtaining trading approval of its equity shares.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us these standalone year to date financial results:

1. are presented in accordance with the regulatory requirements required for the purpose
of filing application to exchanges for obtaining trading approval of its equity shares.

2. give a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles
laid down in the Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (“Ind
AS-347) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with relevant
rules thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the net
profit and total other comprehensive income, and other financial information of the
Company for year to date results for the period 1 April 2022 to 31 December 2022.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
results under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

tel.: (022) 43484242 | office@gokhalesathe.in
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Management's Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Results

These year-to-date standalone financial results have been prepared on the basis of the
interim financial statements. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the
preparation of these financial results that give a true and fair view of the net profit and
other comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34,
‘Interim Financial Reporting’ prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in
compliance with regulatory requirements.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
results that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error..

In preparing the financial results, the management and the Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the management and the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Results

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
results as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial results.
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Aslpart of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial results,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management and the Board of
Directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial results or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial results,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial results represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the interim standalone financial results that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the interim condensed standalone financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the interim condensed standalone financial statements

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matters

I.  Comparative Audited Standalone Financial Results

a)

b)

The comparative audited standalone annual financial results for the period 1 July
2021 (Appointed date) to 31 March 2022 of pharma business undertaking were
audited by erstwhile statutory auditors, Kirtane & Pandit, LLP (FRN:
105215W/W100057), Chartered Accountants of Aarti Industries Limited
(demerged company) whose annual auditors report dated 27 May 2022 had
expressed an unmodified opinion on financial statements.

The comparative audited annual financial results of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2022 (prior to giving effect to scheme of arrangement) were
audited by erstwhile statutory auditors of the Company, Jatin Vora & Associates,
LLP (FRN: 118024W), Chartered Accountants of Aarti Pharmalabs whose annual
auditors report dated 20 May 2022 had expressed an unmodified opinion on
financial statements.

The comparative audited annual financial results of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2021 (prior to giving effect to scheme of arrangement) were
audited by erstwhile statutory auditors of the Company, Jatin Vora & Associates,
LLP (FRN: 118024W), Chartered Accountants of Aarti Pharmalabs whose annual
auditors report dated 15 May 2021 had expressed an unmodified opinion on
financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

II. Effect of Scheme of Arrangement

a)

b)

The Scheme of Arrangement for the demerger of Pharma Business Undertaking
from Aarti Industries Limited (“the demerged company”) to its wholly owned
subsidiary Aarti Pharmalabs Limited (“the resulting company” or “the Company”)
between the two companies and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act’) and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Scheme”) was approved by Honourable National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Ahmedabad Bench on 21 September 2022.
Accordingly, all the assets and liabilities pertaining to the Pharma Business
Undertaking, including supporting manufacturing units, employees, cash and cash
equivalents and investments (including investments in subsidiaries and joint
ventures), as defined in the Scheme, stand transferred and vested into the resulting
company from its Appointed Date i.e., from 1 July 2021.

Pending receipt of the NCLT Order approving scheme of arrangement, financial
statements of the Demerged Company (before giving effect to scheme of
arrangement) for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved by the Board of
Directors of Demerged Company in their meeting held on 27 May 2022 and audited
by erstwhile statutory auditors (refer para I (a) above). Subsequently, the same were
approved by their shareholders in the general meeting held on 26 September 2022
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c) We, Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 103264W) were appointed as
statutory auditors of the Company to fill casual vacancy caused due to resignation
of Jatin Vora & Associates, Chartered Accountants, through resolution passed by
shareholders of the Company through postal ballot on 10 January 2023,

d) The management approached us to perform agreed upon procedures on standalone
financial results prepared to give effect to scheme of arrangement. Accordingly, we
have performed agreed upon procedures as per Standard on Related Services (SRS)
4400, "Engagements to Perform Agreed-upon Procedures regarding Financial
Information”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we
report that as follows:

* standalone financial results of pharma business undertaking prepared by the
management of the Company for period from 1 July 2021 to 31 March 2022 is as
per accounting treatment and information mentioned in the scheme.

* It is drawn from standalone financial statements prepared and audited by
erstwhile statutory auditors of Demerged Company as mentioned in I (a) above.

e It is extracted from the books of accounts maintained by the Company having
records/information maintained for pharma business and speciality chemical
business.

For GOKHALE & SATHE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 103264W

\MA
(o>
A
Tejas Parikh
Partner
Membership No.: 123215
UDIN: - 23123215BGQKZR9410

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17 January 2023




SARITPHARMALABS TIMITED ( Formerly Known as Narti Organics | imited ¥

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 3151 December, 2022

Standalone Result 2022-23

(K. i 1 akhe)

Particulars Note Mo,  Asat 31st Dec,2022 s at 31st March As at 5lst
022 March 2021
A ASSETS
1 Non-Curren{ Assels
(a) Property, PMant and Equipment | 51,628.29 70,089.25 -
(b Capital Work-in-Progress 1 770233 16,322,590 =
(¢} Inlangible Assels 1 19,18 252 -
(e} Inlangible Assels Under Developments i 376204 22014002 =
e} Financial \\ssels
(i) Investinent in Subsidiary 3 .76 070 -
(i} Other Investmoents 3 4,176.53 3.896.0.0 =
(iii) Other Financial Assels 3 86693 §20.58 -
(fy Other Non-Current Assets g4 12010 - -
Total Non-Current Assets 98,675.16 93,655.76 -
2 Current Assels
{a) Inventories 5 52.719.91 JL437.53 =
(b} Financial Assels
(i) Trade Receivables G 33,23596 30,421.97 -
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalenis 7 5.079.25 3,618.99 35.00
(iii) Loans 8 585.23 47797 -
(iv) Other Financial Assets 9 1.061.01 7,001.39
{c} Other Current Assets i 1,152,606 1.039,57 =
Total Current Asseis U6,821.02 8Y,027.42 25.00
LOTAL ASSELS 1,95,499.17 1,82,683.19 25.00
B BQUITY AND LTABILTLIES
1T FQUITY
{a) Lauily Share Capilal 11 +331.30 25,00 25.00
(h) Fquily Shave Capital pending aliotment upon scheme of arrangment il
NIL 453130 =
() Other Fquitv 2 1,37,062.28 1,23,871.30 =209
Total Fquity 1,41,593.58 1,26,427.60 22.81
2 LIABILITIFS
Nan-Current Liabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities
BDorrowings 13 NIIL. NiI -
Other Non Current Financial Liability 14 151.23 133.23 -
(b Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 15 6,610.00 3.:435.00 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6,761.23 6A88.23 -
Current Liabilities
(a) linancial Liabilifies
{i) Borrowinas 16 29, 686.56 3240204 173
(i) Trade Pavables Bue (o
= Micro and Small Entereprises 17 3,848.84 21158 .26
= Other Than Micro and Small Enfereprises 17 1190552 TLiM6.92 "
(iii) Others
{b)y Other Current Fiabifitios 18 1264 12344 0.20
{c) Provisions 19 L5320 1L6oR. 17 -
() Curvent Tax Liabilitics (Net) 20 12179 75000 =
Total Current Liahilities 47,144.36 48,167.35 2.19
Total Liabilities 53,905.59 54,255,558 219
TOTAL LQUITY AND LIBILITIES 1,95,499.17 1,82,683.19 25.60
Signilicant Accounting Poli
Accompanying Notes (o the Financial Statements 1-33

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of the Tnd A8 financial slatements,

As per our report of even dale
For Gokhale and Salhe
Charlerad Acvountanis

FRN No.: 103264\

Tejas Parikh

Partner

Membership No, : 123215
UDIN : 23123215B8GQK /R0
Place: Minmbai

Date: 17th January,2023

Aarti Pharmal abs Limited

%
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Hetal c@% a

Vige Chairperson &
Managing Director
DIN: 00003499

Pivush I akhani
Chief Financial Of

‘{\ L//
Nmundﬁf.‘ig. i

Managing Divector
DIN: 00299202

fikhil Natu
Company Secrelary
ICSI ML No : \27738



AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarli Organics Limiled )
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022, 315t March, 2022 & 31st March, 2021

Standalone Result 2022-23

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note | Asmt31Ist Dec2022 | Forthe Year Ended|  For the Year
No. |Torthe povied | 31stMarch,2022 |Ended 315t March,
ended 2021
1 _|Revenue from Operations 21 1,13,698.04 94,102, 10) -
IL__{Other Income 29 128,13 251.23 5
111 |Total Income (1+11) 1,13,826.17 94,353.33 -
IV |EXPENSES
{a) Cost of Materials Consumed 23 08,933.39 55,018.79 -
(b) Purchase of Stock In trade 969.69 45.57 g
(€) Changes in inventories of finished poods, Stock-in-1rade 24 -8,252.82 =3,254.20 -
(d) Emplovee Benefits Pxpense 25 9,121.61 7,998 43 =
(¢} Finance Costs 26 1,469,049 1,133.93 =
{0 Depreciation / Amortisation I'xpenses 27 4,151.95 372330 =
{g) Other Pxpenses 28 19,772.19 16,314.08 0,46
Tolal Expenses {1V) 96,165.10 80,980.72 .46
V | Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax (11i-1V) 17,661.07 13,372.61 -1.46
V1 |Exceptional Tiems v 2 #
V | Profit before Tax (1I1-1V) 17,661.07 13,372.61 -0.46
V1 |TAX EXPENSE
Current Fax 3,500.,00 2,250.00 E
Farlier Year Tax 31280 NIL -
Duoferred Tax 672.00 150,00 e
Total Tax Expenses 4,487.86 2,700.00 4
VII_|Profit for the year (V-VI) 13173.21 10,672.61 -0.46
VI |[OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
a. Items that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit
- liair Value Changte of Tuuity Inskruments throuch Other -7.21 70680 -0.000
- Remeasurement of defined employvee benefit plans (net of -
b. Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and -
Other Comprehensive Income (Nek of Tax) -7.21 706,86 -0.00
IX |TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR NET 13,166.00 11,379.47 -0.46
X |Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 10 Each (EPS) 29
Basic 1454 11.78 ETRE]
Diluted 14.54 1178 =018
Significant Accounting Policies
Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 1-33

I he accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial stalements,

As per our report of even date

For Gokhale and Sathe
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 103264W

A

Tejas Parikh
Partner
Membership No. : 123215

UDIN : 2312321 5BGQKZRU410

Place: Mumbai
Date: 17th January, 2023

Aarti Pharmal .abs Limited

A}

~g

Hetal Gogri Gala
Vice Chairperson &
Managing Director
DIN: 00005490

Piyush | akhani
Chief Financial OKi

Narendra Salvi

Managing Director

ikhil Natu
Company Secrelary
ICSI M.Nao : A27738



AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022

Standalone Result 2022-23

(s, in [ alkhs)

Sr. |Particulars Por the Period Ended For the Year| For the Year
No. 31st Dec,2022} Ended 31st March,| Ended 31st March,
2022 2021
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax 17,661.07 13,372.61 046
Adjusted for:
- Pinance Costs 1,469.09 1,133.91 0.00
- Depreciation/ Amartisation 1,151.95 3723330 0.00
- Dividend Income “128.13 =247 86 (.00
- Interest Income NIL INTT NIl
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 23,153.98 17,981.96 -0.46
Adjusted for:
- {Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and Qther Receivables =5b0.-11 -#,5710.97 (.00
= (Increase) /Decrease in Inventories -8,282.38 =10,814.41 {100
-Increase/ (Decrease) in I'rade Payables and Other Current Liabilities 90217 -3,579.85 (LS}
Cash Generated from Operations 15,274.36 -4,983.27 0.00
Taxes Paid (Net) -3.812.86 -1,500.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activilies 11,461.50 -6,485.27 0.00
B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Eguipment and Capital Work In Progress 8,150 -13,602.57 0.0
Other Investments N NI, NI
Dividend Income 12813 247 8o 0.00
[nterest Income NIL NI nIT
I'roceeds from Sale of Tnvestments 500.00 NI NI
Nek Cash Flow used in Investing Activities -7, 787.27 -13,354.71 0.00
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repavment) from Current Borrowing (Net) -2.775.88 20.549.H6 0,00
F'inance Costs -1, 460.0¢ 21,133.91 .00
Dividends Paid (.00 D00 (.00
Net Cash Flow from fused in) Financing Activities -4,244 97 25,862.95 0.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents -570.74 5,624.98 0.00
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,649.99 25.00 25.00
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,079,25 5,619.99 25.00

Notes:

1 The accompanying notes

¥ 7

are an integ

v
o

ral part of the Ind AS financial statements,

2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under “Indirect Method” set out in Ind AS-7, issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India

3 Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises of;

Particulars For the Period Ended For the Year| For the Year

3ist Dec,2022| Ended 31st March,| Fnded 31st March,
a. Cash on [ land & Cash Fguivalents 5,070.25 5,649.499 25.00
b. Balances with Banks 0.00 0.00 Ly
Total 5,079.25 5,649.99 25.00

As per our report of even date
For Gokhale and Sathe
Chartered Accountants

FREN No. @ 103264W

A

W (i

\ s \

Tejas Parikh

Partner

Membership No. : 123215
UDIN : 23123215BGOKZ RO410
PMlace: Mambai

Date: 17th January, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board
Lor Aarti Pharmalabs Limited

[t

—Sgl

Hetal Gogri Gala

Vice Chairperson &
Managing Director
DIN: 000034499

Pivush Lakhan

Narendra Salvi

Managing Director
DIN:

JI202

ikhil Natu

Chiel Financial ¢

Company Secretary
1CSIMLNo @ A27738



Standalone Result 2022-23
Standalone Result 2022-23

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equily for the Period Ended 31st December, 2022

A. Equily Share Capital
(Bs. in Lakhs)

As at 31st Mavch, 2020 25.00
Changes in equily share capital during the vear 2020-21 -

As at 31si March, 2021 25.00
Changes in eguity share capital during the vear 202122 -

As at 31st March, 2022 25.00
Share capital cancelled pursuant to scheme of Demereer -25.00
Issue of Shares Pursuant Lo Scheme of Demerser 4.531.30
As at 31st December, 2022 4,531.30

B. Other Equity

{Rs. in [ akhs)

Particulars Ratained General Securities Capital Other Total
Earnings Reserve premium | Redemption | Comprehensi
Reserve ve Income
Balance as at 31st Mar, 2020 -1.73 - - - -1.73
P'rofit / Toss for the vear Qo - - - 046
Balance as at 31st Mar, 2021 =219 - - - -2.19
I'ransferred On Account of Scheme of Arrangment 04,435,064 8,187.50 44,032.54 349.58 1,17,025.31
Share Issue -4,531.30 - - -4,331.30
lotal Comprehensive Income for the year - 706.86 706.86
Profit for the vear 10,672.61 * 10,672.61

Dividend Paid
Remeasurement of defined employvee benelit plans (net of tax)

Balance as at 31st Mar, 2022 70,594.76 8,187.50 44,032.54 - 1,056.44 1,23.871.30
Aransferred On Account of Scheme of Arrangment - - - = -
Share capital Cancellaiton on account of Scheme of - - - 25.00 - 23.00
Artonement

Uffect of Gratuity Trovison to be maintained as per NCLT - -
Tolal Comprehensive Income for the vear - -

- -7.21 -7.2
Profil for the vear 13,173.21 - 13,173.21
Dividend Paid B
Remeasurement of defined emplovee benefit plans (net of tax) 5
Balance as at 31st Dec 2022 83,767.97 8, 187.50 44,032,54 25,00 1.049.23 1,37 062.28

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Ind AS financial statemonts.

As por our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
Lor Gokhale and Sathe Vor Aarti Pharmalabs Limited
Chartered Accountants

I'RN No. : ]\l)}i—ﬂ’\"

3 0}-’. "

Tejas Tarikh

Partner

Membership No. : 123215
UDIN : 231232150GOKZR410
Place: Mumbai Pivush Lakhan!
Date: 17th January,2023 Chief Financial O

.

Hetal Gogri Gala Narendra Salvi
Vice Chairperson & Managing Director Managing Director
DIN: 000053499 ;

ikhil Natu
Company Secretary
ICSI M.No : A27738




AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ( Formerly Known as Aarti Organics Limited )
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies:

A.

B.

Corporate Information

AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED ("the Company”) is a Public Limited Company incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, During Fy 2021-22, Company has change its name from Aarti Organics limited to Aarti Pharmalabs
limiled and same is approved at ROC. Necessary changes has been incorporate in all places including MOA & AOA. Duving Iy
2021-22 Company has changed its Regsitered Office to Plot No. 22/C/1 & 22/C/2, 1st Phase, G.LD.C. Vapi, District Valsad
Gujarat - 396195 and same is approved at ROC.

The Honourable NCLT - Ahmedabad Bench has approved the scheme of arrangment between Aarti Industries Limited , Aart
Pharmalabs Limited and their sharcholders on 21 September, 2022; pursuant to which, the Pharma Undertaking of Aarti
Industries Limited is transferred to the Company w.e.f. Appointment Date (i.c. with cffect from st July, 2021).

The Company is into Manufacture of Active Pharmaceuticals Ingredients (“APLs”), Manufacture of APl / KSM intermediates
and Xanthine derivatives for the pharmaceutical and food /beverages industry. Company is specialise in generic APls, generic
intermediates, and xanthine derivatives. Company also provides CDMO services for drug substance/ NCE development and
manufacturing for innovative pharmaceutical and biotech firms with a focus on the Ph-1/ 11711, launch, and commercial phases.
Company has dedicated facilities for the produclion of HPAPTs, corticosteroids, cytotoxic medicines, and oncology products

Manufacturing Units of the Company are located at Maharashira & Gujarat Slate at various locations

Explainatory Note on the Composite Scheme of Arrangement

The Scheme of Arrangement under sections 230 to 232 has been entered by the Company and Aarti Industries Limited (the
Demerged Company) and AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS IN RESPECT OF DEMERGER OF PHARMA
DIVISION OF AARTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED INTO AARTI PHARMALABS LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS AARTI
ORGANICS LIMITED) UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Certified copies of the order of the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal have been filed with the Registrar of Companics
at Vapi, Gujaral on 17th October, 2022 and the scheme has become effective from 17th QOctober 2022

The Scheme has accordingly been given effect to in the accounts effective from the Appointed Date being opening of business
hours on Ist July, 2021

Demerged Company Aarti Industries limited is deemed to have been carrying on all business activities relaling 1o the
demerged undertaking with etfect from opening of business hours on July 1, 2021 and on account of and in trust of the
Company. All profils or losses, income and expenses accruing or arising or incured after opening of business hours on July 1,
2021 relating to the said undertaking shall get vested to the Company.

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, Aarti Pharmalabs Limiled to issue to Equity Shareholder of Aarti Industries Limited,
For every 4 equity shares held in Aarti Industries Limited 1 Equity Shares of Aarti Pharmalabs Limited,

Details of Assets & Liability of Aarti Industries limited Demerged Pharma Undertaking Transferred to Company pursuant to
scheme as at Appointed date is as below

Particular Amount
(Rs. In Crore)
Property, Plant and Equipment 789.69
Investments 32.71
Trade Receivable 256.89
Inventories 336.23
Other Current & Non-Cuarrent Assets (Inel Cash & Cash Equivalents ) 721.56
Total Assets 2,137.08
Trade Payables -170.47
Other Current & Non-Current Liability -71.00
Borrowings ( In the Ratio of Net Assets Transterred ) -725.68
Total Liability -967.14
Excess of Assel Gver Taabilitios 1,169.94




B.
Ba

B.2

(a)

(b)

(d)

B.3

(a)

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial slatements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following assets and
liabilitics which have been measured at fair value amount:

a. Certain financial assets and labilitics that are measured at fair value; and

b. Defined beneflit plans - Plan assets measured al lair value.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter reforred Lo as
the “Ind AS') as notilied by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant lo Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2015 amended from time o time and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (), which is also its (unctional currency and all values are
rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

The financial statements of the Company for the Period ended 31.12.2022 were approved for issue in accordance with a
resolution of the Board of Directors in its mecting held on 17th January, 2023

Critical Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments:

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management (o make judgement, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assels and labilities and the accompanying disclosures., Uncertainty
about the assumptions and eslimates could result in oulcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
asscts or Habilities affected in subsequent financial years,

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE")

Property, plant and equipment represents a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of
periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an assel’s expected useful life and the expected residual value
at the end of its Tife. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets are determined by the Management at the Lime
the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically at the end of vach reporling period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation expense in fulure periods.

Defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity)

Aliability in respect of defined benefit plans is recognised in the balance sheet, and is measured as the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair value of the plan's assets and is delermined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future, These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates, Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed at cach reporting date.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company estimates the provisions that have present obligations as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewed at the end of cach reporting period and are
adjusted to refloct the current best estimates. The Company uses significant judgements Lo disclose contingent Habilitios,
Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past evenls where it is either not probable that an outflow of reseurces will be
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Con tingent assets are neither recognised
nor disclosed in the financial statements,

Provision for Income Tax and Deferred Tax Assets

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of revenue, costs, allowances and
disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision Tor income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax
losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises ils judgement to reassess (he carrying amount of deforred tax at the
end of each reporting period,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current and Nnn-Clu’rv.,'i C sﬂa‘iﬁmtion
The Company presents aSsets and liabilitics in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-Current classification,
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An assct is treated as Current when it is -

= BExpected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting, period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a Hability for at Teast twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is considered as Current, when -

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cyele;

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilitics are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are classified as non-current assets and Habilities.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates loss accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable
to bringing lhe assels to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.

Subsequent cosls are included in the assel’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the jtem will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

Property, Plant and Equipment which are sigmificant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and having
different useful life are accounted separately.

Intangible Assets

[ntangible assets are recognised when it is prabable that the future cconomic benefits that are attributable 1o the assel will flow
to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asscls are slated at original cost net of tax/ duty
credits availed, if any, Tess accumulaled amortisation and cumulative impairment. Administrative and other peneral overhead
expenses that are specifically attributable to acquisition of intangible assets are allocated and capitalised as a part of the cost of
intangible asscts.

Valuation of Inventories

Inventories are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower,

Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

a. Raw Materials, Packing Material, Stores and Spares Weighted Average cost ar net realisable value, whichever is lowoer

b. Work-in-Progress - At cost plus appropriate allocation of overbicads or net realisable value, whichever is lower

¢. Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash cquivalents include cash on hand, other shorl-

term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertilbe to known amounts of cash and which are subject (o an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Sale of Goods to customers is recognised when control of the goods is transferred to the castomer at an amount
that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services, Generally, control is transferred upon shipment
of goods to the customer or when the goods are made available to the customer, provided transfor of title to the customer
occurs and the Company has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with respect Lo the goods
shipped. Sale of goods is recognized on dispateh of goods Lo customers and is recorded net of claims, ole,, as considered
appropriate. Revenue from Sale of Scrap and obsolete stores is accounted for at the time of disposal.

Export entitlements are recognized on realization.

Revenue in respect of Interest is recognized on the time proportion method.

Industrial Promotion Incentive granted by State Government is recognised when claim in respect of Entitlement is made &
admitted after close of yearly Sales T,gne_e'i— S .:s'p\l‘l’l_l.

right o receive the amount has been established,

Dividend Income is recognised wheh the Company!
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Government Grants

Government grants are nol recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions
atlached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government granls are recognised in Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises
as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants whose primary
condition is that the Company should purchase, construct ur otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as deferred
revenue in the balance sheet and ransferred to Profit and Loss on a systematic and rational basis over the useful lives of the
related assets.

In the unlikely event that a grant previously recognised is ultimately not received, it is freated as a change in estimate and the
& > y &
amount cumulatively recognised is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Depreciation/Amortization
Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 except in
respect of the following asscts, where useful life is different than those prescribed in Shehedale IT;

Sr. No. Particulars Depreciation or Amortisation
1 Leaschold Land Over the remaining lenure of lease
2 Building Over a period of 19 years
3. Plant & Machinery Over its useful life as technically assessed, i.c over a
period of 19 years, based on the type of Equipment
4. Computers Over a period of 2.5 years
5. Office Equipmenls Over a period of 3 years
6 Furniture and Fixtures Over a period of 10 years
it Vehicles Over a period of 7 years
8.

Intangible Asscets (Product Registration Rights) Ower a period of 5 vears

Impairment of Assefs

Impairment loss, if any, is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amount. Recoverable
amount is higher of net selling price of an asset or its value in use. Value in use is present valae of estimaled future cash flows
expecled to arise from Lhe continuing use of an assct and from its disposal at the end of its useful life.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. The exchange rate
differences arising out of such transactions are approriately dealt in the financial statements in accordance with the applicables
accounting standards.

Exchange differences arising on selilement or translalion of monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Operating Leases

As a lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract is, or conlains a lease, at inception of the contract. A conbract is, or contains, a lease if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the
contract involves the use of an identificd assct (i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
assel through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Al the commencement dale of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all
lease arrangements in which it is lessee, except for short-term leases (leases with a term of twelve months or less), leases of low
value assets and, for contract where the lessee and lessor has right to terminale a lease without permission from the other party
with no more than an insignificant penalty. The lease expense of such shori-term leases, low value assets leases and cancellable
leases, are recognised as an operating expense on a straighi-line basis over the term of the lease.

At commencement date, lease lability is measured af the present value of the lease payments to be paid during non-cancellable
period of the contract, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The right-of-use assets is initiallv recognised at the
amount of the initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made al or before commencement date
less any lease incentives reccived and any initial direct costs.

Subsequently the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. Lease

Hability is subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease Hability (using effective
interest rale method) and I'L‘dl.u.’iﬁg-‘i.ﬂf‘(:’thr)'ying amount to reflect the lease payments made. The righl-of-use assel and lease
liability arc also adjusted to rofleet any fease

maodifications or revised in-substance fixed lease payments,
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As a lessor:

Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfor
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership Lo the lessee, the contract is classilicd as a finance lease. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term
unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary
cost increases. The respective leased assels are included in the Standalone Balance Sheet based on their nature. Leases of
property, plant and equipment where the C ompany as a lessor has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards are
classified as finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised al the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if
lower, the present value of the minimam lease payments. The corresponding rent receivables, net of interest income, are
included in other financial assets, Each lease receipl is allocated between the asset and interest income. The interest income is
recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease period so as to produce a constent periodic rafe of
interest on the remaining balance of the asset for each period.

Under combined lease agreements, land and building are assessed individually.

Finance Costs
Borrowing Costs other than those direelly attributable to Qualitying Assets are recognised as expenses in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assels are capitalised as part of
the cost of the asset,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specif
deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for capitalisation.

borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying asseis is

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resull of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. The amownt recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required
ta settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, considering the risks and uncertaintics surrounding the
obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rale that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due Lo the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cosl,

Contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, laxalion and other claims against the Company. Where it is management’s
assessment that the outcome is uncerlain or cannot be reliably quantified, the claims are disclosed as contingent Habilities
unless the likelihood of an adverse outcome is remaote such contingent liabilities are diselosed in the notes but are not provided
for in the financial slatements.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of cconomic benefits is probable.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assels are reviewed at cach balance sheet date.

Employee Benefits

Short-terin Benefits

Short term employee benefits including accumulating compensated absences are recognised at an undiscounted amount in the
Slatement of Profit and Loss for the year in which the related services are rendered.

Posi-relirentent Benefits

Defined Coutribution Plans

Retirement Benelits in the form of Provident Fund which is a delined contribution schemes is charged 1o the statement of profit
and loss for the period in which the contributions to the fund accrue as per the relevant statute.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five yoars of service with the Company al the time of
resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid @ 15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of
CGratuity Act, 1972,

The gratuily liability amount is contributed by the Company to the gratuily fund maintained with Life Insurance Corporation
of India, exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees.

The labiity in g
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Re-measurements of Defined Benefit Plans in respect of post-employment are charged Lo the Other Comprehensive Income.

Taxes on Income

The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in Equity, in which case, the
tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.

Cutrent Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in
accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expected oulcome of assessments / appeals, Current
income fax assets and abilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authoritics.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date.

The company ottsets current tax assets and current tax Habilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the Hability
simultancously.

Deferred Tax

Deforred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax relating to ftems recognised
outside the statement of profit and loss is recognised outside the statement of profit and loss, cither in other comprehensive
income or directty in equity. The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced (o the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available t allow all or part of the deferred tax assel to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at cach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax Habilitics and asscts are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the lability is
setlled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period.,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities ave offset if a legally enforceable right exists Lo sel off current tax assels against
current tax Habilities.

Mindiin Alteritate Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) eredit is recognized as an assel only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period .., the period for which MAT Credit is allowed to be
carried forward, The Company reviews the same at cach balance sheet date,

Financial Instruments

Financial Asscts

Initinl vecognition and measurenenl

All financial assets are initially recognised at fair vatue. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of financial assets, which are not at Fair Value Through Prefit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.
Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using frade date accounting,

Subseaquent Measureinent

Financial assets measured ai Amorlised Cosi (AC)

A financial asset is measured at Amortised Cost, if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the assel in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financinl assels measured at Fair Value Through Other Compreliensive lucome (FVTOCH)

A dinancial asset is measured at FVTOCY, if it is held within a business madel whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assels and the contractual terms of the financial assel give vise on specific dates to
cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount oatstanding,

1
——

Financial assels mmsui‘qtl el Fnﬁd{ﬁf{m 'i':f,n-jn};rgh Profit or Loss (FVIPL)
- 1




A financial assets, which are not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.,

I Equity Investisienls
All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for
those equily investments for which the Company has clected Lo present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive Income'.
Equity Investments in Subsidiarivs are carried individually at cost less accumulated impairment, if any.

1V Impaivnent of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uscs, 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial
asscts other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit Llosses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
- The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrament
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

- Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the
financial instrument).

For Trade Reccivables, the Company applies 'simplificd approach, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised
from initial recognilion of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rales to determine impairment loss on the
portiolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date, these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward
looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no signiticant increase in
credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit visk, full lifelime ECL is used.

¢ Financial Liabilities

1 Initial Recoguition and Measuremeit
All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring
nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

I subsequent Measurernent
Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective inlerest method.
For trade and ather payables maturing within one year from (he balance sheet date, the carrving amounts approximale fair
value due to short maturity of these instruments.

@&  Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognises a financial asset, when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expires, or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifics for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a
financial liability) is derecognised from the Company's Balance Shect, when the obligation specified in the contract is

dicrharand nv canralliond A innivoe

@& Offsetting
Financial assets and fAnancial liabililics arve offsct and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only when,
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or o realise
the asset and settle the Hability simultancously.

q. Farnings Per Shares
Basic carnings per share ate calculated by dividing the Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity sharcholders by the
weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equily sharcholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential
equity shares,
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Note 2 - Non Curvenl Financial Assels - Investments

Standalone Result 2022-23

(Bs. in T akhs)y

Particulars

Number of Unite/Shares (all fully paid up) As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
Opening Transfer Acquisition Disposal Closing Pec,2022 March, 2022 | Maxch, 2021
Balance Pursuant lo Balance
Scheme
21 lpvestments - (Ungnoted) in Fquity Shares of
Subsidiary Companies
Aarti US A Tne, 0 ne0nan 0 i 10000000 05.76 65,76 0.00
Varti Pharmachem Timited 0 Sunng 0 [ 50000 25.00 2500 (100
lotal A 90.76 .76 0.00
22 |Investments - (Unquoted) in Fquity Shares of
Joint Control/Associates Companies
Ganesh Polvchem Fimited © 1] 9825/ 3098257 1260.80 1260.56 0.00
Investments - (Unguoted) in Cquity Shares of
Otlrer Companics
Dilesh Roadlines Private Limiled 0 464550 i} 0 404330 112224 104134 0.0
Aanli Ventures §imiled 0 4513064 0 1 4513l 73875 7X.02 0,00
Farapur Lovironment Prolection Sociely U 21751 0 0 24751 61497 0.00
Drerma Touch Inc, 0 125000 1] (1 125000 425,52 42552 0.0d
2349.48 2267.85 0.00
Investments - (Unquoted) in Limited Liability
Partnesship
Aarti Udvog Linuted Liabilib Pavtnership 0 A 0 0 N, Son, |4 307.33 .an
500,19 367.33 0.00
Total B 4176.53 3890604 0.40
Total A+ B - - - - 4267.29 3966.60 0.00

All Tnvestments ave transfered purspant to the Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT 1o Aavti Pharmalabs Limited, Pending, trasnfer formalities, alt investmens are in the
name of Aarti Industries limiled as al 31st December, 2022, The same will be transferied in the name of the Company in due course,

Change in Tair value of Investment during the vear is recongnised in Other Comprehensive Income (OC1) during the period.

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 27 - Separate Financial Statements
Investmenls in the following subsidiary is accounted al cost

Name of the Subsidiary Principal Activity Counfry of | % of equity % of equity interest
Incorporatio| As at 3ist As at 31st As at 31st
n Dec,2022 March, 2022 March, 2021
Aarti USA Jne Irading of Pharmaceuti al APL& AP Intermediates, USA 100% 100% | =
Aarti Pharmachem Limited Pharmaceuticat AN & AP Intormediates, Chemical India 1007, 100% | -




Standalone Result 2022-23

(Rs. in Lakhs)

i i As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
G ol e Dec,2022 | March, 2022 | March, 2021
Depusits 5606.93 820.58 -
Total 866.93 820.58 -
As at 31st Asg at 31st As at Jist
4 [Other Non-Current Assets Dec,2022 March, 2022 | March, 2021
Capital Advance 429,10 a =
Total 424910 - +
5 [|Current Assets - Inventories Asordte Asotoisl Eat 3181
8 Dec,2022 March, 2022 | March, 2021
Raw Materials and Components (incl of In-transit stuck) 1 5:'955-‘:'9 18,691.41 §
Work-in-progress 14,298.50 8,150.40 i
Finished Goods (incl of In-transit stock) 21,984.09 17,251.57 i
Stores and spares 295.81 22312
Fuel 43,81 e i
Packing Materials 141.72 98.72 4
Total 52,719.91 4443754 -
2 : n As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
6 |Current Financial Assefs - Trade Receivables Dec.2022 March, 2022 March, 2021
Unsecured and considered good 33,125.96 30,321.97 i
-Unsecured Doubtful Debts = = T
-Provision for Doubtful Debts L0000 100.00 -
Total 33,225,96 30,421.97 -
*The Company has availed credit facilitics from banks which are secured interalia by hypothecation of Trade Receivables.
2 $ 5 As af 31st As at 31st As at 31st
7 |Current Financial Assefs - Cash and Cash Equivalents Dec,2022 March, 2022 | March, 2021
Cash on Hand 579 4.09 -
Cash Equivalants investment in highly Liquid Funds 5,046.52 5,630.62 I
Balances with Banks 26.93 14.68 25.00
Total 5,079.24 5,649.99 25.00
8 {Lodns As atf 31st As at 31st As af 3ist
Dee,2022 March, 2022 March, 2021
()Loan to Related Partv (Refer Note No.36) 585.23 47797
Total 585.23 477.97 -
! } As at st As at 31st As at 31st
e ey Dec,2022 March, 2022 | March, 2021
Balance wilh Customs, Central Excise, GST and Slate Authorities 3,959.87 6,887.42 %
Other Receivable 10114 112.98 3
Total 4,061.01 7,000.40 -
As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
10 |DiferCeazett Adsels Dec,2022 March, 2022 March, 2021
Prepaid Expenses 491.76 392,99 -
Others Receivable 660.90 646.58 -
Total 1,152.66 1,039.57 -




11 SETARL CAPLIAL:

Standalone Result 2022 23

Pasticilas No. of Shares As at 31st Dec No.of Shares | As at 3ist March,| No. of Shares As at 3ist
2022 2022 Riarch, 2021
Authorised Share Capital
Fauity Shates of Ts 5/ cach .0H00 000 F000
Lyjuaty Shares of Rs 107+ cach 5,00.00K) 5000 50006 a0
ALLLLUS
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up
a Fyuity Shawes of - 57+ aach 06, 008 455130
by Lyunty Shares of - 107- vach Pending Cancellations 2R0600 25%) 270000 2300
[ Pty Shares of - 5/~ cach pendeng Alotment upon Scheme of Aiangment 453170 -
TOTAL <16, 20 (1 PRI 08, 70,005 4.5506,70 250000 250
S

- Purstantto the bcheme of Arrangment, Aart Pharmalabs Limited has issued W the Pquit Shareholders of At Industries Limated -For overy Fequity sharesof Held m Aarti Tndusteios | imited,

1 Fquaty Shates of Face Value R 5 cach of the Company

- Punsuentto Scheme of Arrangment Authorised share capital is Increased to 1000000 Shares of 88 5 Fach or Jssue of Shares to the Sharcholders of Demerged Company Aats tndusteies iantod

1.2 Share Capital Pending Cancancellation

= Amb Pharmalabs limited 15 100% Subsidiary of Aarti Indusines mited. As per the order of NCLT, upon scheme beconmg offective, oniginal share capibil of Rs 23 Lakhs stands automatically
canpelled and reinstated Lo R 453130 lakhs by pay ment of applicable stamp duty and complisnee of ROC formalities, As at Ralance Shect date 3ist Mareh 2022, ROC formalitics with respead to
increase inauthorised share capital, allotment of shaw capital and canrellation of exssting share capital were pendis and hence, the share vapital of s, 25 1 akhs, existing on the balance sheet

date1s shown as 'Share Capital Pending Cancellation’,

11.3 Revonciliation of number of Fauity Shares gulstanding:

Pitticalaes Agai3lst Dec | As at 31st March,|As at 31st March,
2022 2022 2021
Na' Of Shires No' Of Shares | No'Of Shares
Fquily Shares at the begming of the vear 230008y 250,000 250480
Addid: Shaies rssued daring the year Pursuant to the Scheme of Arfangement 9 0m 26,008 = -
Less: Shares Cancelled Uursuant to the Scheme of \rrangement ~330,000 - =
Fyuily Shares atthe end of the year .00 2608 250,000 2,350,000

11.4 Rights, preferences and restrictions altached to cquily shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having parvalue of © 5 cach post Scheme of Arrar

enbis Lifectise and the holder of the cquity share s entitled o one vole per share, In

{he event ol liquidation of the company, the holders of cquuty shares will be entitled Lo tecen ¢ the remaming assels of e Company i proportion (o the number ol equity shares held.




Standalone Results 2022-23

{Rs, in 1 akhs)

Particulars

As at 31st Dec,
2022

As at 31st
March, 2022

As at 31st
March, 2021

12

Other Equity

Retained Farnings / Profit & Loss Account

As per last Balance Sheet

70,594.76

(2.19)

(1.73)

Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment

61,455.04

Less : Toward Issue of Shares capital

{4.531.30)

Add: Cancellation of Share Capital on Issuance of resh Share Capital as per the Scheme of

Profit / Loss for the year

13,173.21

10,672.61

(0.16)

Dividend Paid

Share Capital Canacellation Purs

Remeasurement of defined emplovee bencfit plans (net of tax)

Closing Balance

83,767.97

70,594.76

{219)

Securities Premium Account

As per last Balance Sheet

44,032.54

Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment

44,032.54

Add: During the Years

Less: During the year

Closing Balance

44,032.54

44,032.54

Capital Redemption Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet

Add: Share capital Cancelled pursuant to scheme

25.00

Add: During the Years

Less: During the year

Clesing Balance

25.00

General Reserve %

As per last Balance Sheet

8,187.56

Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment

8,187.50

Add: During the Years

I ess: During the year

Closing Balance

8,187.50

8,187.56

Other Comprehensive Income

As per last Balance Sheet

1,030.14

Add: Balance transferred on account of scheme of arrangment

349.58

Add: Movement in OCI (Net) During the Year

(7.21)

706.86

Closing Balance

1,049.23

1,056.44

Total

137.062.28

123,871.30

(2:19)




(R, in Lakhs)y

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Dec,2022 2022 2022

13 |Nom Current Finauncial Liabilities - Borrowings
Secured - At Amortised Cost - 5
Total - - "

7 s e ! As at 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,

12 |Other Non Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings Fi d

AW G i Dec,2022 2022 2021
Secured - At Amortised Cost = £
[case Liability 151.23 153.23
Other . = 4
Total 151.23 153.23 -
S As ak 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st March
15 |Deferred Tax Liability (Net 4 !
T Dec,2022 2022 2021
At the start of the year 3,933.00 - -
Iransfered Porsuant to the Scheme of Arrangment - 5,83.00 %
Charge/(credit) fo the Statement of Profit and | oss 675.00 450.00 <
NAT Credit Unditlement - - =
At the end of the year 6,610.00 5.933.00 -
As at 3ist As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,

16 |Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings Dec,2022 2022 2021
At Amortised Cost
Secured - Working capital Loan from Banks 17,989,941 -

Secured - Working capital Loan to be repaid Lo Aarti Induslries Himited 11,696.62 32,4624

under schem of Demeryer

From Related Parties - - 1.73
Total 29,686.56 32,462.44 1.73

0.1 Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, common working capital borrowing was allocated 1o Aarli pharmalabs Limited in the ratio of
value of Assels transfered in the scheme of arrangement to (he total assets of Aarti Induslries Limited prior to demerger. In absence of
specific loan from lenders, borrowings allocated to the Company are shown as loan from Aarti Industries Limited to be repaid by taking
loans from banks.

1.2 Company has applied for Total working capital imil of Rs 375 crove with five banks and has ofleved security - Fivst Pari-passu
hvpothecation charge on all existing and (uture current assels/ of the Borrower, (o be shared with others banks under mudtiple banking
arrangement. Second pari-passu hypothecation charge on all existing and luture movable fixed assets of the Borrower, 1o be shared with
other banks under muliple banking arrangement.

During Fy 2022-23, oul of Five banks, company has drawdown Toans from (hree banks and same is used for repas ment of Loan
Translered pursuant lo scheme. Company is in process of executing loan documetns with other two banks (or repaymentof balances
Outstanding, payable to Aarti Industries imited Rs 116,96 crore

103 Ihere ave no material dilferences between the quarterly statements of stock (iled by the compamy with banks and the books ol accounts,

164 The Company has nol been declared as a willul delaulter by any hank or linancial institution or other lender in accordance with the
puidelines on willul defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

As at 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,

17 |Current Liabilities - Trade Payables ¥

¥ Dec,2022 2022 2021
Due lo
- Micro and Small Intereprises 384884 211438 0.26
- Other Than Nicro and Small Entereprises 11,90552 11,016.92 -
Total 15,754,136 13,161.30 -
GrEne As at 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st Maich,

18 |Other Current Liabilities Dec,2022 2022 o021
Lease [iability Carrent 126.44 12344
Other Current Liabilities - NIIL 0.20
Total 126,44 124.44 0.20

19 |Current Provisions As at 31st As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,

Nas MDD L [\l ] 2001
Provision [or Implovee Benelits 1.223.41 1,638.57
Other Provisions 2080 L5Y
Total 1,455.20 1,669.16 -
20 |Current Tax Liabilities (Net) As at 31st As at 31st Maxch, | As at 31st March,
Dec,2022 2022 2021
Current Toax d jabilities (Net) 12479 7500
Tolal 121.79 750.0¢ -

Standalone Result 2022 23




Standlalone Result 2022-23

(Rs. in Lakhs)

21 |Revenue from Operations As at 31st Dec, 2022  As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2022 2021
Local Sales 60,455,986 53.073.46
Export Sales 49,594.43 10,390.78
Sales of Products (Net of GST) 1,13,050.41 93,400.24 0.00
Other Operating Revenues (Refer Note No. 20.1) 617,63 635.85
Total Revenue 1,13,695.04 94,102.10 0.00
21.1 |Other Operating Revenues
Export Benefits/Incentives Received 506.35 501.62
Scrap Sales 141.28 13403
Other Operating Revenues NIL NIL
Total 647.63 635.85 0.00
22 |Other Income As at 31st Dec,2022 As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2022 2021
Dividend Received 123.93 217 86
Profit on Sale of Assots/ Investment INIL 3.2
Other Income +.20 .16 .00
Total 128.13 251.24 0.00
23 |Cost of Material Consumed As at 31st Dec,2022| As at 31st March| As at 315t March
2022 2021
Consumption of Raw Material 60,143.63 4837437
Consumption of Packing Material 1,427.33 1.234.35
Consumption of Fuvl +,1006.06 2,629.62
Consumption of Stoves & Spares 2,956.37 2,780.15
Total 68,933.39 55,018.79 0.00
24 |Change in Inventory As at 31st Dec,2022| As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2022 2021
Inventories (af commencement)
Finished Coods 17,251.57, 15429.71
Work-in-Progross 8,150.40 6,717.99
25,401.97 22,147.70 0.00
Inveniories (at Close)
Finished Goods 19,356.2% 17.251.57
Work-in-Progress 14,295.56 8,150.40
33,654.79 25,401.97 0.00
Increase in Inventory -8,252.82] -3,254.26 0.00
25 |Employee Benefits As at 31st Dec,2022]  As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2022 2021
Directors' Remunderation 610.37 545.88
Salarics and Wages 7,276.38 (,768.13
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 576.49 379,29
Slaft Welfare Expenses 598,57 30513
Total 9,121.61 7,998.43 0.00
26 |Interest As at 31st Dec,2022f As at 31st March| As at 31st March
2022 2021
Interest 1,405.02 1,133.89
Other Borrowing Costs 64007 0.02 0.00
Sub Total 1,469.09 1,133.89
Less: Amount capitalised in the cost of PPE (.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1,469.09 1,133.91 0.00
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27

Depreciaion As at 31st Dec,2022| As at 315t March| As at 31st March
2022 2021

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note No.1) 415195 3,723.30 0.00

Total Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 4,151.95 3,723.30 0.00

28 |[Other Expense As at 31st Dec,2022] As at 31st March{ As at 31st March

2022 2021

Manufacturing Expenses

Freight, Cartage & Transport 1,398.45 1,543.43

Power consumption 527018 4,163.01

Water Charges 259.02 178.42

Processing Charges 380.86 60-1.20

Other Manulacturing Expenses 4,225 .90 3,590.22

Repairs & Maintenance 2.343.95 1,992.78

Insurance Charges 660.73 619.89

Research & Development Expenses 277 716.36

Factory Administrative Expenses 100277 757.24

Sub-Total (A) 16,684.23 14,167.55 0.00

Office Administrative Expenses

Rent, Rates and Taxes T/ 1591

Travelling and Convevance Y459 42.15

Auditor's Remuneration 10.25 042 0.42

Legal & Professional Charges 67.10 8.87

Postage, Telegraph & Telephone 0.49 0.21

Printing & Stationery Expenses 8.05 D.74 0.00

ROC & Other Filling Fees 0.72 0.00

Directors Sitting Fees 2.60 0.00

Loss by Fire 0.00 0.00

Other Administrative Expenses 226.81 1236 0.04

Sub-Total (B) 487.12 74.66 0.46

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Advertisement & Sales Promotion 41522 3147

Export Freight Expenses, Qutward Freights 1,002.1Y 1,519.39

Commission on Sales 453.23 470,03

Export Insurance Charges 0.0t 3.63

Sample Tosting & Analvsis Charoes S840 $2.99

Other Selling Expenses 36.08 4.23

Sub-Tetal (C) 2,495.12 2,071.74 0.00

Non-Operating Expenses

Donations and CSR Expenses 105.72 1.00

Sub-Total () 105.72 1.00

Total (A+B+C+D) 19,772.19 16,314.98 0.46




(IRs. in 1 akhs)
Particulars As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March,| As at 31st March, 2022
2022
29 |Earning Per Share (EPS)

Face Value Per Equity Share (in Rs.) 5.00 5.00 10.00
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 14,54 11,78 (0.18)
Net 'vofit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Eyuity 13,173.21 10,672.61 {.46)
Sharcholders (Rs. in T akhs)
Weighted Average Number of Fguity Shares used as denominator for 90,626,007.75 90,626,007.75 250,000.00
calculatine Basic T'TS (in Nos)
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 14.54 11.78 (0.18)
Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Tiquity 13,173.24 10,672.01 (0.46)
Sharchoelders (Rs, in Takhs)
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares used as denominator for 99,626,007.75 940,626,007.75 250,000.00

calenlating Diluted FPS (in Nos)

2
== Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangment approved by NCLT, Aarti Pharmalabs Limited has issued to the Liquity Shareholders of Aarti Industries
Limited -For every 4 equity shares of Held in Aarti Industries Limited, 1 Equity Shares of Face Value Rs 5 each of the Company. The Company to atlot
90626008 equily shares (1 Equity shares of Company for Every 4 Equity Shares held in Aarti Industries Limited ). Fxisting Paid Capital of Rs 25 lakhs is
Cancelled pursnant to Scheme provision
30 |Payment to Auditors As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 3ist March,| As at 31st March, 2021
2022
a. |Statutory Audit Fees 9.00 0.32 0.32
b. _|Certification l'ces 1.25 0.10 0.10
c._|Reimbursement of Expenses - "
Total 10.25 0.42 0.42
31 |Contingent Liabilities and Commitments As at 31st Dec 2022 As at 31st March,| As at 31si March, 2021
2022
(i) |Contingent Liabilities
{a) Claims against the company not achnowledeed as Debt - Unpaid s B s
(b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debt - Paid (under - - m
dispute)
(c) Letter of Credit, Bank Guarantees z ® L
(i) |Commitments
I'stimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and 9,747.76 37,000.00 0.40
not orovided (or. net of advances
Total 39,747.76 37,000.00 0.40
32  Segment Information

There is only one operating segment of the company which is based on nature of product. I ence the revenue from external customers shown under
geographical information is representative of revenue based en product and services,




